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Dear Paul

EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request

TO035 2024 Llandovery

Thank you for your consultation. | have reviewed the map boundaries against the regional
Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources. | note that the application lies within
the Historic Landscape Character Area of Cynghordy, which is part of the Historic Landscape
Area of the Towy Valley. You can find more information about this area at the following link.

https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/HLCTowy/area/area227.htm

| also note the presence of the following historic feature within the area:
PRN33986 Tir-Isaf, Road SN75883706

This is an interrupted segment of the Roman road RR62c (PRN 51972) from Llandovery to
Pumesaint, running between SN75643730 and SN75893706. It lies to the east of the modern
road but follows a similar course, likely passing to the west of the defended Iron Age enclosure
Troed-y-Rhw (PRN 33988). While this particular section of the Roman road is not scheduled,
a section approximately 500 metres to the south is.

The Roman road is a significant historical feature, despite not being scheduled. Its proximity
to other scheduled sections highlights its potential importance. We have no current evidence
regarding the condition of this section of the road. Given its historical value, we recommend
further archaeological assessment to determine its state and ensure its preservation. We
would be happy to discuss the requirements for this assessment with you.
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There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area
of which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be
identified it is important that Heneb - the Trust for Welsh Archaeology Heritage
Management is informed and further information and advice can be provided as required.

If you require any more information or guidance, please get in touch. Heneb would also
appreciate any updates to the project and encourage contact if the recommendations are
unable to be fulfilled.

Yours sincerely
Charlie Enright

Heritage Management Archaeologist
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